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NEW MEXICO
STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
DISTRICT NO. 2 RECEIVED

NCY 1 01981
C&I{PETROLEUM"HVQ

Midlard, Texas

OFFICE OF
DISTRICT HIGHWAY ENGINEER

POST OFFICE BOX 1457

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
88201

November 9, 1981

C & K Petroleum, Inc.
600 C & K Petroleum Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Driveway Permit No. 2-1385
Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of your driveway permit, approved
as follows:

For driveway on US 62-180, Project F-83(6), southwest
of Carlsbad, Eddy County.

The completed construction must meet the provisions
and specifications of the permit and is subject to

the approval of this office. If not completed accord-
ing to plans and specifications, corrections deemed
necessary will be at the expense of the applicant.

Very truly yours,

Worth Smelser
District Highway Engineer
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W. A. Wilson faniand

Traffic Technician III

WAW/dw
Attachments

cc: Lou Medrano, Chief, Traffic Services Engineer
Frank Wilson, Highway Maintenance Foreman



